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April 12, 2021

COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the By-Laws Committee
Foster, Chair; Iglesias; Chesler; Goldstein; Needelman; Rabbi Niederman;
Peterson; Vega

FROM: Julia Foster, Committee Chair
By-Laws Committee

RE: By-Laws Committee Meeting

(5 Members Constitute a Quorum For This Committee)

Please be advised that a meeting of the By-Laws Committee is scheduled as follows:
WHEN: *** Thursday--- April 22, 2021 ***
TIME: 6:00 PM

PLACE: WEBEX
(While we cannot meet in person, we will be meeting virtually.

Below are options for you to connect)

Meeting address for Attendees:
https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?MTID=ma25435eeee078clafbfa892b910cd7fl
Meeting number:
129 335 0329
Meeting password:
suPbnutN222
Audio conference: United States Toll
New York +1-646-992-2010
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https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?MTID=ma25435eeee078c1afbfa892b910cd7f1

Show all global call-in numbers
Access code: 129 335 0329

AGENDA:

1.) Election Discussion

2.) Looking into other Board By Laws

*Please Stay on Topic



https://nyccb.webex.com/cmp3300/webcomponents/widget/globalcallin/globalcallin.do?siteurl=nyccb&serviceType=EC&eventID=996974567&tollFree=0

